Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 4:03 PM

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Request Market Value: SLW5082S DOA: 20/05/2020
Dear Lionel,

The MV of SLW 50825 is $59K-$61K(est) as at May 2020.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thanks & Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms)
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

From: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser [mailto:lionel.tan@fwd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 3:42 PM
Subject: Request Market Value: SLW5082S DOA: 20/05/2020

Dear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the vehicle as at 20/05/2020
Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.

Appreciate your early reply.

Thank you.

Regards,
Lionel

FW)

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
T (65)6914 6824

E  lionel.tan@fwd.com

W  www.fwd.com.sg
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